
 

 

 

 

District 4 Shoshone Truck Wash 
    

September 29, 2016 
Requisition #: D - 00107 
 

ADDENDUM #1 
 

 
The following information consists of changes, additions, omissions, deletions, or clarifications to the above 
mentioned project.  All other information will remain the same. 
 
Contractor/Business Name:___________________________________________________ 
 
  
Question 1 

Who will do the building site work?  

Answer 1 

ITD will provide an at grade building site as noted in Section 10, Special Provisions of the solicitation and in Note 
1, Page A – 0.1 of the plans. 

Question 2 

When is the “start time” of the project? We aren’t able to get a metal building ordered and the project 
completed in 60 day of completion timeframe.  

Answer 2 

Considered to be: after submittals are approved start time is considered to begin, when site work has begun. 
Project completion is planned to be within 60 working days. 

Question 3 

Oil and Sand separators are not allowed by the Health Department and DEQ if going into a leech field. Will this be 
an issue?  

Answer 3 

Building waste water will be plumbed into city services through ITD service lines. 

Question 4 

Should the mainframes be painted or as is from the factory?  

Answer 4 

Main frame and Girts to be painted, as stated in Note 4, page A-2.1 of the plans. 
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Question 5 

The plans indicate that this building could possibly be enclosed and heated at a later date. We need to know that 
up front so that the building can be designed for that.  

Answer 5 

Plans show building panels to be insulated for possible future building enclosure. Structure shall be designed as 
shown on the drawings, open ended. 

Question 6 

Is there still a requirement to have Storm water Pollution Prevention Plan (SWPPP) updated annually?  

Answer 6 

This is not required on this project. 

Question 7 

Is there conduit stubbed at the site?  

Answer 7 

No as stated in the plans General Note 4, Page E 1.0, conduit to be installed by contractor. 

Question 8 

Are the cones the exact position or will the exact position be marked?  

Answer 8 

No as stated in General Note 2, Page A-0.1, building corners will be staked by ITD prior to construction 
commencement.  

Question 9 

Thermal Block is called out in the roof and you don’t usually use that with a “screw down” type roof. Do you want 
that bid?  

Answer 9 

Bid as shown on the plans with thermal block insulation required. 

There are no other changes. 

End of Addendum One 

This page MUST BE SIGNED, DATED AND RETURNED with your BID DOCUMENTS 

  
  

Signature: _________________________ Date: ______________________________ 
  
 
 

I acknowledge receipt of this Addendum and its contents. 
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